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Serena Carter <serena.carter@edcgov.us>

Fwd: AT&T Tower - 2125 Cramer Ct, Cool, CA

Evan Mattes <evan.mattes@edcgov.us> Wed, Jun 13, 2018 at 9:04 AM
To: Serena Carter <serena.carter@edcgov.us>

~eemeemee FOrwarded message ----------

From: Planning Department <planning@edcgov.us>
Date: Tue, Jun 5, 2018 at 8:04 AM

Subject: Fwd: AT&T Tower - 2125 Cramer Ct, Cool, CA
To: Evan Mattes <evan.mattes@edcgov.us>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Daniel Joseph <djoseph@ucdavis.edu>
Date: Mon, Jun 4, 2018 at 4:28 PM

Subject: AT&T Tower - 2125 Cramer Ct, Cool, CA
To: planning@edcgov.us

To whom it may concern,

My name is Daniel Joseph (27), | am a student at the University of California at Davis.

I lived with Linda and Richard Mitcham for a year in 2125 Cramer Ct, Cool, CA 95614. Back then, | enrolled in a
community college and started my academic career. After a few months in this technologically underserved area, 1,
unfortunately, had to relocate to Sacramento where | was able to complete my college courses online.

Had there been an appropriate internet and cell infrastructure in the area of Cramer Ct, | would have stayed.

| am certain that putting the AT&T tower in 2125 Cramer Ct will facilitate many residents.
Best,

Daniel Joseph

Evan Mattes
Assistant Planner

County of El Dorado

Planning and Building Department

2850 Fairlane Court

Placerville, CA 95667

Office: (530) 621-5994 Fax: (530) 642-0508
evan.mattes@edcgov.com
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